

Decentralized cryptocurrency for fast and secure transactions

Solving current liquidity issues, speed, cost of transfers. And anything in need.

Table of Contents

| Overview | 3 |
|---|----|
| Glossary | 3 |
| Problem Statement | 4 |
| No transaction anonymity | 5 |
| Lack of ability to mark transactions | 5 |
| Slow protocol operation | 5 |
| High transaction costs | 5 |
| The high cost of electricity for mining | 6 |
| Outdated Proof-of-Work (PoW) Protocol | 6 |
| Isolation of markets and ecosystems | 6 |
| Solution | 7 |
| Anonymous transactions | 7 |
| Favorable conditions for miners | 7 |
| High speed protocol | 8 |
| Comparison table | 8 |
| Low transaction costs | 9 |
| Lack of "artificial" energy costs | 9 |
| Integration capabilities | 9 |
| Blockchain CYVA | 9 |
| Technical features | 9 |
| CVA Coin | 10 |
| Transactions | 10 |
| Mining CVA | 11 |
| Products | 12 |
| Blockchain daemon | 12 |
| CLI wallet | 12 |
| REST API | 12 |
| Web wallet | 12 |
| Blockchain explorer | 13 |
| Development plans | 13 |
| ICO (initial coin offering) | 13 |
| ICO Structure | 14 |
| Road map | 15 |
| Disclaimer | 15 |

Overview

In nowadays world there are dozens of cryptocurrencies/coins that are not tied to any real business or platform. The most famous coin is bitcoin. Despite all the shortcomings, millions of people around the world use this cryptocurrency. According to the Bitcoin Wiki¹, more than 22 million Bitcoin wallets have already been created in the world. And according to a study by Cambridge University, from 2.9 to 5.8 million people are actively using bitcoin. Such huge popularity has led to the growth of BTC 15 times in 2017.

But what happened next? Since the beginning of 2018, the fall of Bitcoin was about 70%. In other words, everyone who wanted has already purchased a coin. And new buyers have not yet come to the market. In this situation, investors and speculators are paying close attention to other cryptocurrencies. And the less such crypto-assets are known, the higher the potential earnings. Accordingly, the maximum interest is manifested in coins that are just entering the market. Their advantage lies not only in the possibility of rapid growth, but also in more modern technologies, for example, the ability to solve the problem of network bandwidth and/or of complete anonymity of transactions.

The new cryptocurrency CVA enters the market at the most appropriate moment. Taking into account the general stagnation of the industry, a unique opportunity now opens up to maximize the profitable investment in the most promising technologies.

Glossary

Anonymous transfer – an untraceable transaction between two subscribers, the record of which is stored in an encrypted form in the blockchain. Only the parties to the transaction can decrypt it.

Blockchain – a continuous sequential linked chain of blocks containing transaction information based on certain rules.

Transaction - signed by the subscriber record about the actions that are stored in the blockchain.

Cryptocurrency wallet – a unique address of a user that allows signing transactions in the blockchain.

¹ Bitcoin Wiki. How many people use Bitcoin?: <u>https://en.bitcoin.it/wiki/Help:Introduction#How_many_people_use_Bitcoin.3F</u>

Mining – the activity of maintaining the network by creating and signing blocks in the blockchain.

Node – any computer that is connected to a decentralized P2P network in order to exchange information about transactions and blocks with other nodes.

Minernode – a special node that participates in mining of blockchain.

Premining – a certain number of pre-released coins or project tokens.

Network bandwidth – the number of transactions per unit of time.

Block size – the maximum amount of data that can be stored in a block.

Hash – a mathematical process that accepts source data of any size, processes it and release of output data of a strictly fixed size.

PoW protocol (Proof-of-work) – a concept in which network security is guaranteed by the aggregated computing power of its participants. Because of this, the network effectively holds against DDoS attacks, which can potentially lead to system blocking and failure to process user requests.

Protocol PoS (Proof-of-stake) – is a type of algorithm by which a blockchain network aim achieving distributed consensus. A method of mining, in which the probability of a participant forming a next block in the blockchain is proportional to the share of the units of the given cryptocurrency belong to that particular member in the total units of the cryptocurrency.

Problem Statement

Unlike traditional fiat money issued and regulated by centralized authority of a sovereign state, cryptocurrencies are formed in an unregulated and speculative market. The process of achieving certain stability in such markets is yet to observe, with slight progress witnessed in Bitcoin prices being less volatile during the second half of 2018. However, volatility and susceptibility to manipulations are far from the only and not the most serious difficulties that cryptocurrency owners are currently facing.

No transaction anonymity

The problem with cryptocurrencies like Bitcoin and Ethereum, is that any ongoing transaction is recorded in a publicly available blockchain in an unencrypted form. This allows tracking and analyzing transactions both directly and using available

software. Some cryptocurrencies, for example, Zcash, Monero, Verge and Dash, provide increased security and privacy. However, nowadays, it is impossible to declare with absolute confidence about the absolute security of information about transactions in existing cryptocurrencies. For example, despite the loud statements by Dash's management about complete anonymity, there are still ways to track transactions on its network.

Lack of ability to mark transactions

In a conventional world, when conducting a bank transfer, one can, and in certain cases, must specify the purpose of the payment. For popular cryptocurrencies, however, this function is not fully implemented, or is not implemented at all. For example, the Ethereum network makes it possible to attach a message to transactions, however the process can be time consuming and obscure for ordinary users. Therefore, improved transaction marking is required.

Slow protocol operation

A critical issue for using many popular cryptocurrencies for instant calculations. The problem of low bandwidth blockchains affects the majority of cryptocurrencies in demand. For example, the Ethereum blockchain can confirm only about 5 transactions per second with peak network activity (up to 20 - under normal conditions). And often the transaction time does not take 5-6 minutes stated, rather one or many hours. In turn, Bitcoin, even after speeding up the processing, provides for a maximum of 7 transactions per second. And the speed of transfers to Litecoin is about 30 minutes (about 56 transactions per second). Dash has an average of 15 minutes (48 transfers per second). However, this is far from being enough for comfortable and instant mass payments. It is this problem that adversely affects the acceptance of cryptocurrencies as true means of payment. Payment by credit card allows you to immediately complete the purchase process. Whereas, a cryptocurrency payment can go on for hours if the network is heavily loaded at a given time.

High transaction costs

For the majority of cryptocurrencies the cost of conducting transactions is directly proportional to the network load. The more transactions, the greater the queue, and the higher the cost of each specific transaction. As a result, when network load is high or when volatility is high, the cost of translation can easily increase several dozen times.

The high cost of electricity for mining

All types of PoW (proof of work) protocols, regardless of the hardware used for mining are very energy intensive. According to The Independent², mining BTC will consume 0.5% of world electricity by the end of 2018. This is not only a huge cost of capacity, but also a negative impact on the ecological situation in the world.

Outdated Proof-of-Work (PoW) Protocol

The method was invented back in the 90s of the last century and implies the implementation of certain, rather complex and lengthy calculations. The constant growth of the required power for generating blocks leads to an increase in electricity consumption and higher mining costs, which at the current price of most cryptocurrencies simply become meaningless. The PoW protocol has a low bandwidth, it is also subject to "51% attack" – when the person controlling 51% of the hashing power (for example, in the case of BTC) has the ability to cancel transactions and assign coins to himself. However, this attack can also be carried out through smart contracts. A similar case occurred with Ethereum, when a significant number of Ethers was stolen from many token holders. The transition of ETH to the hybrid PoW / PoS system "Casper" should theoretically solve this problem. However, the full implementation of the new technology is dragging on, while users have to put up with the shortcomings of the "traditional" cryptocurrency on the POW protocol.

Isolation of markets and ecosystems

Despite the fact that the vast majority of cryptocurrencies are decentralized and open source software, interoperability and integration, especially with traditional financial instruments, is very slow, and in some cases impossible, due to the lack of native functionality provided.

Most cryptocurrencies are developed by the community because of which there are no strategic and long-term development plans or there is no ability to make operational decisions. This in turn leads to administrative barriers to cooperation with traditional financial institutions and introduction to established markets.

² Bitcoin will use 0.5% of world's electricity by end of 2018, finds study: <u>https://www.independent.co.uk/life-style/gadgets-and-tech/news/bitcoin-mining-energy-use-electricity-cryptocurrency-a8353981.html</u>

Solution

CYVA is a groundbreaking global fintech ecosystem, built on proprietary blockchain. Unlike existing solutions, CVA coin is as convenient in use as fiat money and at the same time retains all the advantages that cryptos provide.

CYVA Ecosystem uses an innovative Proof-of-stake consensus algorithm, provides seamless integration with and operability of payment cards, offers super-fast transactions experience, and much more.

Anonymous transactions

CYVA uses a multi-level transaction structure, which is based on the method of circular ring signatures involving nodes distributed throughout the world. This allows keeping the main principles of digital currencies: anonymity and independence.

All transactions are recorded in the blockchain network. At the same time, there is the possibility of fast, completely anonymous transfers made using the Private Send function.

For comparison: it is this very ability of private payments that made Dash such a popular coin. Another cryptocurrency - Monero, uses hidden addresses and ring confidential transactions (RingCT) for anonymity of the operations conducted by the parties. The Zcash coin uses the zk-SNARKs protocol for the same purpose. It is an algorithm based on mathematical calculations that confirm the transfer of information, however do not reveal its content.

Favorable conditions for miners

Miners are rewarded not only with 100% of the transactions fees, but also receive part of the block rewards. Conditions of mining are adapted to the network requirements coupled with strong economic incentives, regardless of the network load at any given time.

For comparison: the profitability of the masternode of the famous NEM blockchain is at a rather high level (5-20% per annum). However, to raise a masternode, a reserve of 3,000,000 coins is required. Few users will be able to satisfy this requirement. In turn, any participant in an ecosystem can become a CYVA miner, subject to certain real-time network requirements.

High speed protocol

CYVA Blockchain allows conducting ultra fast transactions, which, coupled with the throughput above 100,000 transactions per second, makes it possible to use the CVA coin for the calculations required by instant confirmation. This decision is critical to start using coins to facilitate transactions in retail and real services globally.

Comparison table

Comparing the speed of CVA transfers with popular cryptocurrency and fiat systems by the number of transactions per second.

- The average number of transactions per second for popular cryptocurrencies (Bitcoin, Ethereum, Ripple): 1,000
- Average number of transactions per second for popular payment systems (VISA, Mastercard, Paypal): 25,000



• CYVA transactions per second: 100,000

Low transaction costs

Due to the huge network bandwidth, there is practically no rebooting required. Accordingly, there is no need to pay additional funds for the transaction to be carried

out "faster." Therefore, the cost of transfers in the CYVA blockchain is constant and allows making even micropayments, without the need to lose from commissions from 10 to 100% of such payments. For comparison: the Bitcoin and Ethereum networks force users to pay impressive commissions to speed up the transfer.

Lack of "artificial" energy costs

Modified and improved Modified Proof-of-Stake (mPoS): CYVA retains all the advantages of the protocol, which does not require special equipment (ASIC or powerful video cards) from the ecosystem participants and ensures stable network performance regardless of its workload.

Integration capabilities

Possibilities for integrating CVA cryptocurrency with various financial instruments, in particular, payment systems linked to payment cards. The user will be able to conduct real-time direct conversion and deposit / withdrawal of money to / from the CVA cryptocurrency with minimal fees. This is a completely different level of development of the crypto-currency market, when it becomes available for absolutely any users, and not just for professionals and crypto-enthusiasts.

Blockchain CYVA

Proprietary mPoS consensus based blockchain, providing highly efficient operation of the infrastructure of CYVA.

Technical features

- The original blockchain with mPoS consensus, modified in accordance with the requirements of CYVA ecosystem;
- The volume of the CYVA block is 4 mb and can be changed depending on the needs of the network.
- Block time 30 seconds optimal for effective block distribution through a large P2P network;
- Throughput up to 100k transactions per second;
- The time in "pending transactions" few seconds and 2 minutes to confirm.

CVA Coin

The total number of CVA coins issued is limited and does not exceed 1,000,000,000. CVA is a divisible digital coin with up to 8 decimal places after the point (CVA: 0.00000001).

Coin distribution:

- 65% Sale of coins
- 20% Mining
- 7% Team and partners
- 5% Provision for organization
- 3% Bounty program



Transactions

The CYVA network provides the ability to carry out transactions in two ways: a normal transaction between two participants and an anonymous transaction with hidden data of participants.

Anonymization of a transaction is provided by ring transactions involving multiple parties. The level of transaction secrecy depends on the number of participants and accordingly affects the transaction commission.

Transaction fee does not depend on the amount of the transaction and is determined by a decentralized voting community based on network traffic.

Mining CVA

The total number of coins to be mined is 200,000,000 CVA. Rewards are made on the basis of each block created, based on the following formula:

 $R_n = k \cdot T \cdot (1-k)^{n-1}$ k = 0.2 T = total number of coins to be mined $R_n = \text{sum of coins intended for mining within n years}$

Simulation of coin mining during the first 30 years.



Remaining CVA

Stakeholders

A stakeholder is any user with a positive balance of at least fifty times more than the current reward for the unit.

Full node

A complete node is any user who provides uninterrupted communication with the peer-to-peer network and stores the blockchain in full.

Miners

A miner can be any full node that declares itself a miner and provides the necessary amount of funds that are frozen on a special escrow account for the entire duration of the mining. The amount of funds is determined by the daily auction between those who wish to become a miner. The number of miners is determined automatically depending on the network load. The miner can stop the activity at any time and unfreeze funds from the escrow.

Block reward distribution

- 10% miners
- 90% stakeholders

Distribution of transaction fees

Only the miners are eligible to get the transaction fees. Each miner receives a commission from all transactions that are included in the block he created. The amount of commission may vary depending on the number of transactions in the block.

Products

In addition to the main solution, it is planned to implement a number of other auxiliary products that promote dynamic development of the project as a whole.

Blockchain daemon

Software responsible for establishing a connection to the peer-to-peer network, synchronization and validation of blocks.

CLI wallet

Enables creating of addresses, sending and receiving CVA through the command line of the operating system.

REST API

A programming interface that provides opportunities for integrating CVA with external systems.

Web wallet

A site with a customized mobile interface that allows users to create addresses, send and receive CVA.

Blockchain explorer

Blockchain Explorer enables tracking of transactions in the blockchain network.

Development plans

CVA creates a large community of not only users, but also professional major players in the financial market. As the popularity and number of users grow,

additional integrations with popular payment systems, wallets, exchanges, etc. will be implemented.

CYVA software is open source, the dynamic development of which will is provided not only by the core team, but also by the developer community and project partners.

ICO (initial coin offering)

The initial coin offering shall facilitate the financing of the development of the ecosystem, including prototypes and proof of concepts, as well as provides funding for marketing, building strategic cooperation, operational costs, and covering legal and administrative expenses.

Distribution of funds:

- 40% Engineering and development
- 30% Marketing and PR
- 15% Forming the ecosystem
- 10% Operating and legal expenses
- 5% Capital expenditures



ICO Structure

The total number of CVA coins available for sale is 650,000,000 (65% of the total), including the bonus fund for the sale of tokens.

Date: Sale of CVA coins starts in November and lasts two months or less with the total volume of sales of tokens.

CVA nominal value: 0.5 mBTC

Soft cap: 25% of the total amount of primary placement.

Coins that have not been sold, as well as coins left to pay bonuses, after all bonuses have been paid, will be redistributed between the mining pool - 80% and the reserve fund - 20%.

CVA coins could be purchased with BTC and ETH or in any other currency available on partner exchange platforms. Exchange rates of other currencies to BTC ratio will be formed in real time and the total amount collected in US dollars may vary depending on the current exchange rate.

Bonus schedule:

25% - the first 10 days (pre-sale)15% - from the 11th to the 20th day10% - from the 21st to the 30th day5% - from the 31st to the 50th day

Road map

June 2018 – development of the concept of a new coin. July 2018 – formation of a team of technical specialists. September 2018 – CYVA development and testing. November 2018 – Launch of Initial Coin Offering (ICO). February 2019 – Initial version of CYVA. March 2019 – the distribution of coins. April 2019 – listing of CVA June 2019 – integration with popular payment systems and wallets.

Disclaimer

Before purchasing CVA coins, please read this document carefully. If you are not completely confident in your actions, please first get legal, tax and financial advice in the jurisdiction to which you belong.

The information published on the website or in any project document cannot be considered exhaustive or complete. This means the absence of any contractual obligations between CYVA and anyone else. This material will not serve as legal advice on any issues reflected in the documents or on the project website.

Acquiring a CVA coin during initial placement, using it as a means of calculation, mining, etc., is an unregulated operation. For buyers, this operation may be associated with various risks, loss of funds that were used to purchase CVA coins.

Some categories of persons may be excluded from the scope of the project. Among them are consumers covered by the European Directive 2011/83 / UE, as well as citizens of the United States, Singapore and South Korea.



迅速で安全な取引を実現する 分散型仮想通貨

現在の流動性問題、速度、移転コストを解決。 必要なものをすべて提供。 目次

| 概要 | 3 |
|---|---|
| 用語集 | 3 |
| 問題 取引の匿名性なし 取引をマークする能力の欠如 低速プロトコル操作 高い取引コスト 発掘にかかる高い電力コスト 時代遅れの作業証明書(PoW)プロトコル 市場とエコシステムの隔離 | 4 5 5 5 5 6 6 6 |
| 解決策 匿名取引 発掘にとって好都合な条件 ハイスピードプロトコル 比較表 低い取引コスト 「人工的」エネルギーコストの欠如 統合機能 | 6 7 7 8 8 8 8 9 |
| ブロックチェーン CYVA 技術的特徴 CVA コイン 取引 CVA発掘 | 9 9 9 10 10 |
| 商品 ブロックチェーンデーモン CLI ウォレット 他の API Web ウォレット ブロックチェーンエクスプローラ | 12 12 12 12 12 12 |
| 開発プラン | 12 |
| ICO (初期コイン提供) ICO 仕組み | 13 13 |
| ロードマップ | 14 |
| 免責事項 | 14 |

概要

現在世界では、実際のビジネスやプラットフォームに結びついていない数十の仮想 通貨/コインがあります。 最も有名なコインはビットコインです。 あらゆる欠点に も関わらず、世界中の何百万という人々がこの仮想通貨を使用しています。 ビット コインウィキ(Bitcoin Wiki¹)によると、すでに2200万以上のビットコインウォレット が世界で作られています。 また、ケンブリッジ大学の研究によれば、2.9~580万人 がビットコインを積極的に利用しているといわれています。 この盛大な人気は2017 年にビットコイン(BTCの成長を15倍に導きました。

しかし、次に何が起こったのでしょうか? 2018年の初めから、ビットコインは約70 %という凄まじい記録をしました。 言い換えれば、誰もがすでにコインを購入して いたということです。 またその時は新しい買手がまだ市場に出回っていない状態で した。 このような状況では、投資家と投機家は他の仮想通貨通信に細心の注意を 払っています。 また、仮想通貨資産が少ないことは、それほどの潜在的な収益が高 くなることを示します。 したがって、最大の関心は、市場に流入しているコインに 現れます。 そのコインには、急速な成長の可能性だけでなく、ネットワーク帯域幅 の問題や取引の完全な匿名性の問題を解決する能力など、より現代的な技術を持つ という利点を持っています。

新しい仮想通貨CVAは、最も適切な瞬間に市場に参入します。 業界の一般的な停滞 を考慮すると、最も有望な技術への投資を最大限にすることができる、今や独特な 機会が開かれているのです。

用語集

匿名転送 - 2人の加入者間の追跡不可能なトランザクション。レコードはブロック チェーン内に暗号化された形式で格納されます。 トランザクションの当事者だけが それを解読することができます。

ブロックチェーン - 特定のルールに基づいてトランザクション情報を含むブロック の連続した連続したリンクチェーン。

トランザクション - ブロックチェーンに格納されているアクションに関するサブス クライバレコードによって署名されています。

仮想通貨ウォレット - ブロックチェーン内でのトランザクションの署名を可能にするユーザーの一意のアドレス。

¹ Bitcoin Wiki. How many people use Bitcoin?:

https://en.bitcoin.it/wiki/Help:Introduction#How_many_people_use_Bitcoin.3F

発掘 - ブロックチェーン内のブロックを作成し署名することによってネットワーク を維持する活動。

ノード – 取引とブロックに関する情報を他のノードと交換するために分散型P2P ネットワークに接続されているコンピュータ。

ミニネル - ブロックチェーンの発掘に関わる特別なノード。

事前発掘 - プレリリースされたコインまたはプロジェクトトークンの一定数。

ネットワーク帯域幅 - 単位時間あたりの取引数。

ブロックサイズ-ブロックに格納できるデータの最大量。

ハッシュ - 任意のサイズのソースデータを受け取り、処理し、厳密に固定サイズの 出力データをリリースする数学的プロセス。

PoWプロトコル(Proof-of-work) - 参加者の集約されたコンピューティングパワー によってネットワークセキュリティが保証される概念。このため、ネットワークは DDoS攻撃を効果的に抑制し、システムのブロックやユーザー要求の処理に失敗す る可能性があります。

プロトコルPoS(Proof-of-stake) - ブロックチェーンネットワークが分散コンセン サスを達成するためのアルゴリズムの一種です。ブロックチェイン内の次のブロッ クを形成する参加者の確率が、所定の暗号暗号のユニットのシェアに比例する確率 が、暗号の全ユニットにおけるその特定のメンバに属する。

問題

主権国家の中央権威によって発行され規制される伝統的な金銭とは異なり、暗号化 された通貨は規制されていない投機的な市場で形成されます。 このような市場で一 定の安定性を達成するプロセスは、まだ観察されておらず、Bitcoinの価格は2018年 後半には揮発性が低いことが僅かな進歩で確認されていますが、ボラティリティと 操作の影響が多く、仮想通貨所有者が現在直面しています。

取引の匿名性なし

BitcoinやEthereumのような仮想通貨の問題は、進行中の取引が暗号化されていない 形式で公開されているブロックチェーンに記録されていることです。 これにより、 取引を直接追跡することも、利用可能なソフトウェアを使用して追跡することもで きます。 Zcash、Monero、Verge、Dashなどの暗号化通信では、セキュリティとプ ライバシーが強化されています。 しかし、今日では、既存の暗号化通貨の取引に関 する情報の絶対的な安全性について絶対的な信頼をもって宣言することは不可能で す。 たとえば、完全な匿名性に関するダッシュの経営陣の大きな声明にもかかわら ず、ネットワーク上の取引を追跡する方法はまだあります。

取引をマークする能力の欠如

従来の世界では、銀行振込を行う際に、支払いの目的を指定することができ、特定 の場合には支払いの目的を指定する必要があります。 しかし、一般的な暗号化通信 では、この機能は完全に実装されていないか、まったく実装されていません。 例え ば、Ethereumネットワークは取引にメッセージを添付することを可能にするが、プ ロセスは通常のユーザーにとっては時間がかかり、あいまいである可能性がありま す。 したがって、改善された取引マーキングが必要不可欠です。

低速プロトコル操作

瞬間的な計算に多くの一般的な暗号化通貨を使用するための重要な問題。低帯域幅 のブロックチェーンの問題は、需要の多い暗号化通信に影響します。たとえば、 Ethereumブロックチェーンでは、1秒あたり約5回の取引しか確認できません(通常 の条件では最大20まで)。そして、しばしば、取引時間は、むしろ1時間または数 時間かかると言われています。 Bitcoinは、処理速度を上げた後でも、1秒あたり最 大7つの取引を提供します。 Litecoinへの転送速度は約30分(1秒あたり約56取引) です。ダッシュは平均15分(1秒あたり48回の転送)です。しかし、これは、快適 で即時の大量支払いのためには十分ではありません。真の支払い手段として暗号通 貨の受け入れに悪影響を与えるのはこの問題です。クレジットカードによるお支払 いは、購入手続きをすぐに完了することを可能にします。一方、ネットワークが所 定の時間に大量にロードされている場合、暗号化の支払いは数時間かかることがあ ります。

高い取引コスト

大部分の暗号化通貨では、取引を実行するコストはネットワークの負荷に正比例し ます。 取引が多いほど、キューが大きくなり、特定の取引ごとにコストが高くなり ます。 その結果、ネットワークの負荷が高い場合やボラティリティが高い場合は、 翻訳コストが数十倍に増加しやすくなります。

発掘にかかる高い電力コスト

発掘に使用されるハードウェアにかかわらず、あらゆるタイプのPoW(作業証明) プロトコルは非常にエネルギー集約的です。 The Independentによると、BTCは 2018年末までに世界の電力の0.5%を消費することになります。これは容量の大きな 犠牲になるだけでなく、世界の生態系に悪影響を及ぼします。

時代遅れの作業証明書(PoW)プロトコル

この方法は、前世紀の90年代に発明されたものであり、かなり複雑で長い計算が必要です。ブロックを生成するために必要な電力が一定して増加すると、電力消費量が増加し、多くの暗号化通信の現在の価格で単純に無意味となってしまう発掘コストが増加します。PoWプロトコルは帯域幅が狭く、ハッシュ・パワーの51%を制御する人(例えばBTCの場合)が取引を取り消し、コインを自分自身に割り当てる能力を有する場合には、「51%アタック」の対象となります。ただし、この攻撃はスマートな契約によっても実行できます。多くのトークン所有者からかなりの数のEtherが盗まれた場合、Ethereumで同様のケースが発生しました。 ETHからハイブリッドPoW / PoSシステム「キャスパー」への移行は理論的にこの問題を解決すべきであります。しかし、新しい技術の完全な実装は難航していますが、ユーザーはPOWプロトコル上の「伝統的に使われてきた」仮想通貨の欠点を補う必要があります。

市場とエコシステムの隔離

大部分の仮想通貨が分散型でオープンソースのソフトウェアであるにもかかわら ず、特に従来の金融商品との相互運用性と統合は、ネイティブ機能が提供されてい ないため、非常に遅く、場合によっては不可能です。

ほとんどの仮想通貨は、戦略的かつ長期的な開発計画がなく、または運営上の決定 を下す能力がないため、コミュニティによって開発されています。 これは、伝統的 な金融機関との協力や既成市場への導入に対する管理上の障壁となります。

解決策

CYVAは独自のブロックチェーンを基盤とした画期的なグローバルなフィンテック エコシステムです。 既存のソリューションとは異なり、CVAコインは、金銭的なお 金としての使用に便利であり、同時に暗号が提供するすべての利点を保持します。

CYVAエコシステムは革新的なProof-of-stakeコンセンサスアルゴリズムを使用し、 支払いカードとのシームレスな統合と操作性を提供し、超高速取引の経験を提供し ます。

匿名取引

CYVAは、世界中に分散されたノードを含む円形リング署名の方法に基づいたマル チレベルの取引構造を使用します。 これにより、匿名性と独立性というデジタル通 貨の主要原則を維持することができます。 すべての取引はブロックチェーンネットワークに記録されます。 同時に、プライ ベートセンド機能を使用して、迅速かつ完全に匿名の転送が可能になる可能性があ ります。

比較のために: Dashをそのような人気のあるコインにしたのは、この非常に個人的 な支払いの能力です。別の仮想通貨-Moneroは、当事者によって行われた操作の匿 名性のために隠しアドレスとリング機密取引(RingCT)を使用します。 Zcashコイ ンは、同じ目的でzk-SNARKプロトコルを使用します。 これは、情報の転送を確認 する数学的計算に基づくアルゴリズムですが、その内容は明らかにしていません。

発掘にとって好都合な条件

発掘者は取引手数料の100%だけでなく、ブロック報酬の一部も受け取ります。 発掘の条件は、特定の時点でのネットワーク負荷にかかわらず、強力な経済的インセンティブと相まってネットワーク要件に適合します。

比較のため: 有名なNEMブロックチェーンのマザーノードの収益性はかなり高いレベル(年率5~20%)です。しかし、巨匠を育てるためには、300万銭のコインが必要です。この要件を満たすことができるユーザーはほとんどありません。次に、生態系の参加者は、特定のリアルタイムネットワーク要件を前提として、CYVAの発掘者になることができます。

ハイスピードプロトコル

CYVA Blockchainは、毎秒100,000取引を超えるスループットと組み合わせることで、即時確認が必要な計算にCVAコインを使用できるようにする、超高速取引の実行を可能にします。 この決定は、世界中の小売業および現物取引における取引を円滑に進めるためにコインの使用を開始する上で重要です。

比較表

CVA転送の速度と一般的な仮想通貨と紙幣システムを、毎秒の取引数で比較します。

- 人気のある仮想通貨通信(Bitcoin、Ethereum、Ripple)の1秒あたりの平均 取引数:1,000
- 一般的な支払いシステム(VISA、Mastercard、Paypal)の1秒あたりの平均 取引数: 25,000
- 1秒あたりのCYVA取引数:100,000



低い取引コスト

巨大なネットワーク帯域幅のため、事実上再起動は必要ありません。 したがって、 取引が「より速く」実行されるために追加の資金を支払う必要はありません。 した がって、CYVAブロックチェーンの移転コストは一定であり、手数料の10%から100 %を失うことなく、小額の支払いを行うことができます。 比較のために、Bitcoinと Ethereumのネットワークはユーザーに移転のスピードを上げるために印象的な手数 料を支払わなければなりません。

「人工的」エネルギーコストの欠如

変更された改良された立証(mPoS): CYVAは、エコシステム参加者から特別な機器(ASICまたはパワフルなビデオカード)を必要とせず、作業負荷に関係なく安定したネットワークパフォーマンスを保証するプロトコルの利点をすべて保持します。

統合機能

さまざまな金融商品、特に支払カードにリンクされた決済システムとのCVA仮想通 貨を統合できる可能性があります。 ユーザーは、最低限の手数料でリアルタイムの 直接変換とCVA暗号化との間でお金の入出金を行うことができます。 これは、仮想 通貨市場の発展の全く異なるレベルです。これは、プロフェッショナルや仮想通貨 愛好家だけでなく、あらゆるユーザーに絶対に利用可能になった時に適用されま す。

ブロックチェーン CYVA

独自のmPoSコンセンサスベースのブロックチェーンで、CYVAのインフラストラク チャの高効率な運用を実現します。

技術的特徵

- CYVAエコシステムの要件に従って修正されたmPoSコンセンサスを 持つ元のブロックチェーン。
- · CYVAブロックの音量は4 MBで、ネットワークのニーズに応じて変更 できます。
- · ブロック時間 30秒 大規模なP2Pネットワークを通じた効果的なブロック配信に最適。
- ・ スループット 1秒あたり最大100,000取引。
- · 「保留中の取引」の時間 確認に2分数秒しかかかりません。

CVA コイン

発行されたCVAコインの総数は限られており、1,000,000,000を超えていません。 CVAは、ポイント(CVA:0.00000001)後に小数点以下8桁までの分割可能なデジ タルコインです。

コイン配当:

- 65% コイン販売
- 20% 発掘
- 7% チームとパートナー
- 5% 組織準備
- 3% 賞金プログラム



取引

CYVAネットワークは、2人の参加者間の通常の取引と参加者の隠れたデータによる 匿名取引の2つの方法で取引を実行する能力を提供します。

取引の匿名化は、複数の当事者を含むリング取引によって提供される。 取引秘密の レベルは参加者の数に依存し、したがって取引手数料に影響します。

取引手数料は取引金額に依存せず、ネットワークトラフィックに基づいて分散した 投票コミュニティによって決定されます。

CVA発掘

採掘するコインの総数は200,000,000CVAです。 報酬は、以下の式に基づいて、作 成された各ブロックに基づいて行われます:

 $R_n = k \cdot T \cdot (1-k)^{n-1}$

k = 0.2

T = 採掘総数

 $R_n = n$ 年以内の採掘を目的としたコインの合計

最初の30年間のコイン採掘のシミュレーション



ステークホルダー

ステークホルダーは、ユニットの現在の報酬の少なくとも50倍以上のプラスのバランスを持つユーザーです。

フルノード

完全なノードは、ピアツーピアネットワークと中断のない通信を提供し、ブロック チェーンを完全に格納する任意のユーザーです。

発掘者

発掘者は、発掘することを宣言し、発掘の全期間にわたって特別なエスクローロ座 に凍結された必要な金額を提供する完全なノードを所有できます。 資金の量は、発 掘者になりたい人の毎日のオークションによって決定されます。 発掘者の数は、 ネットワークの負荷に応じて自動的に決定されます。 発掘者はいつでも活動を停止 し、エスクローからの資金を解凍することができます。

ブロック賞金配当

- 10% 発掘者
- 90% ステークホルダー

取引コスト配当

発掘者だけが取引手数料を受け取る資格があります。 各発掘者は、彼が作成したブ ロックに含まれるすべての取引から手数料を受け取ることができます。 手数料は、 ブロック内の取引の数によって異なる場合があります。

商品

主なソリューションに加えて、プロジェクト全体の動的な開発を促進する多くの他 の補助製品を実装する予定です。

ブロックチェーンデーモン

ピアツーピアネットワークへの接続、ブロックの同期と検証を行うソフトウェアで す。

CLI ウォレット

オペレーティングシステムのコマンドラインからアドレスの作成、CVAの送受信を 有効にします。

他の API

外部システムとCVAを統合する機会を提供するプログラミングインタフェースで す。

Web ウォレット

ユーザーがアドレスを作成したり、CVAを送受信したりできるカスタマイズされた モバイルインターフェイスを備えたサイトです。

ブロックチェーンエクスプローラ

ブロックチェーンエクスプローラは、ブロックチェーンネットワーク内の取引の追 跡を可能にします。

開発プラン

CVAは、ユーザーだけでなく、金融市場のプロの主要プレーヤーの大きなコミュニ ティを作り出しています。 人気度とユーザー数が増加するにつれ、人気のある支払 いシステム、財布、取引所などとのさらなる統合が実現されます。

CYVAソフトウェアはオープンソースであり、動的開発はコアチームだけでなく、 開発者コミュニティやプロジェクトパートナーによっても提供されます。

ICO (初期コイン提供)

初期コイン提供は、プロトタイプや概念証明を含む、生態系の開発の資金調達を促 進し、マーケティング、戦略的協力、運営コストの構築、および法律および行政経 費のための資金を提供するものとします。

資金配当:

- 40% エンジニアと開発
- 30% マーケティングとPR
- 15% エコシステム解説
- 10% オペレーションと法務費用
- 5%資本支出



ICO 仕組み

販売可能なCVAコインの総数は、トークンの売却のためのボーナス・ファンドを含む、650,000,000(合計の65%)です。

日付: CVAコインの販売は11月に始まり、トークンの販売総額で2ヶ月以内に終了します。

CVA名目值: 0.5 mBTC

ソフトキャップ:1次配置の総量の25%。

すべてのボーナスが支払われた後、ボーナスを支払うために残されたコインと同様 に、売られていないコインは、鉱山プール - 80%と準備金 - 20%の間で再配分され ます。

CVAコインは、BTCとETH、またはパートナー交換プラットフォームで利用可能な 他の通貨で購入することができます。他の通貨のBTC比率への為替レートはリアル タイムで形成され、米ドルで集められた合計金額は現在の為替レートによって変わ る場合があります。

ボーナススケジュール:

25% - 最初の10日間 (事前販売) 15% - 11日目から20日目まで 10% - 21日目から30日目まで 5% - 31日目から50日目まで

ロードマップ

2018年6月 - 新しいコインのコンセプトの開発。 2018年7月 - 技術者チームの編成 2018年9月 - CYVAの開発とテスト。 2018年11月 - イニシャルコインオファリング(ICO)開始。 2019年2月 - CYVAの初期バージョン。 2019年3月 - 硬貨の配給 2019年4月 - CVAのリスト 2019年6月 - 一般的な支払いシステムと財布との統合

免責事項

CVAコインを購入する前に、この文書をよくお読みください。 あなたの行動に完全 に自信がない場合は、まずあなたが所属する管轄区域で法律、税金および財政に関 するアドバイスを受けてください。

ウェブサイトまたはプロジェクト文書に掲載された情報は、網羅的または完全であるとはみなされません。 これは、CYVAと他の誰との間にも契約上の義務が存在しないことを意味します。 この資料は、文書またはプロジェクトのウェブサイトに反映された問題に関する法的アドバイスとしては機能しません。

初期配置中にCVAコインを入手し、計算、鉱業などの手段として使用することは、 規制されていない操作です。 バイヤーにとって、この操作はさまざまなリスク、 CVAコインを購入するために使用された資金の損失に関連している可能性があります。

人の一部のカテゴリは、プロジェクトの範囲から除外される場合があります。 その 中には、米国、シンガポール、韓国の市民だけでなく、欧州指令2011/83 / UEの対 象となる消費者も含まれます。